IL.

1.

IV,

V1.

VIl

VIIL

DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - NOVEMBER 18, 2024 - 5:30 P.M.

Opening of Meeting
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Call to Order
C. Rollcall

Recommendation to adopt Agenda
Presentations/Recognition: District Leadership Team for MTSS

Public Comment
(Board members may ask questions of the speakers but are not required to answer questions or
make statements in response to a public comment).

Consent Agenda - Recommendation to approve the following:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
B. Financial Statements through the previous month
C. Checks written in the previous month

Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager: overview of audit

Action and Discussion Items

A. Recommendation to approve audit report as provided by Hungerford Nichols.

B. Discussion of Continuity of Services Plan (following Covid) and public
comment on plan (i.e., the continuation of in-person instruction as long as
possible).

C. Recommendation to approve the hire of Mitzi Dube as part-time district
secretary/administrative assistant.

Adjournment

-This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school
district’s business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment
during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

-Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person
with disabilities to be able to participate in the meeting.



DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - OCTOBER 21, 2024 - 5:30 PM.

I.  Opening of Meeting - 5:30 pm

A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Call to Order

C. Roli Call
Board Members: Steven LeClaire, Dallas Bond, Donna Engman, Christine Halkola,
Angela Keranen
Board Members Absent: David Maki, Jennifer Stout
Administration: Christina Norland
Administration Absent: Jesse Kentala, Tom Sturos

II. Recommendation to adopt Agenda
Motion by Dallas Bond, Second by Angela Keranen, Motion carried unanimously

1. Recommendation to name an acting board secretary for the October 21, 2024 meeting.
Motion by Steven LeClaire, Supported by Christine Halkola to act as board secretary,
Motion carried unanimously.

IV.  Public Comment
None.

V.  Consent Agenda - Recommendation to approve the following; with the correction to the
September minutes below. Motion by Angela Keranen, Second by Dallas Bond, Motion carried
unanimousiy.

A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)

-It is noted that Dallas Bond was not present for the September 16th, 2024 meeting.
B. Financial Statements through the previous month
C. Checks written in the previous month

VI.  Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager

VH.  Public hearing concerning proposed Policy 3116, Districi Technology and Acceptable Use

- Public comment on Technology Policy 3116 - None.

VIIl.  Action and Discussion Items
A. Recommendation to adopt a resolution to continue to levy 100% of the school

property taxes in the summer. Motion by Dallas Bond, Second by Christine Halkola,
Motion carried unanimously.

B. Recommendation to adopt new Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools policies as
provided by Thrun Law Firm, according to the included resolution. Motion by Donna
Engman, Second by Dallas Bond, Motion carried unanimously.

-This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school
district's business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment

during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.
-Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person

with disabilities to be able to participate in the meeting.



IX. Old and/or New Business
X. Board Member Comments

X1.  Adjoumment Motion by Dallas Bond, Second by Donna Engman, Motion carried unanimously.

-This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school
district’s business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment

during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.
-Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person

with disabilities to be able to participate in the meeting.



Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

FY: 2024-2025
REVENUE
07/01/24 -
Major Class-Description Budget 10/31/2024 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Local Sources 541,654 450,938 90,716 16.75%
300-State Sources 3,440,655 271,406 3,169,245 92.11%
400-Federal Sources 252,371 96,507 155,864 61.76%
500/600-Other Financing Sources 500 400 100 20.00%
Total Revenue 4,235,180 819,251 3,415,925 ,8=0.'.§2%
EXPENDITURES
07/01/24 -
Major Function - Description Budget  10/31/2024 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Instruction
111-Elementary 878,774 246,342 632,432 71.97%
113-High School 1,302,394 210,359 1,092,035 83.85%
118-Pre Kindergarten 151,764 31,143 120,621 79.48%
122- Special Education 165,172 30,036 135,136 81.82%
125-Compensatory Education 332,379 48,696 283,683 85.35%
200-Supporting Services -
210-Guidance/Truancy - - - #DOW/0!
216-Other Pupil Support 72,261 10,219 62,042 85.86%
220-Library 77,523 3,954 73,569 94.90%
230-Board of Education 27,550 6,858 20,692 75.11%
230-Executive Admin. 254,741 69,856 184,885 72.58%
240-Principals Office 281,672 78,588 203,084 72.10%
250-Fiscal Services 93,074 9,340 83,734 89.96%
260-Operation & Maintenance 422,596 160,549 262,047 62.01%
270-Pupil Transportation 179,032 25,150 153,882 85.95%
280-Central Support Services - Technology 65,800 21,727 44,073 66.98%
290-Athletics 142,004 10,991 131,013 92.26%
400-Payment to Other Gov. Agency, Facility Acq.
And Prior Period Adj.
450-Facility Acquisition/Improvements - - -
500/600-Other Financing Sources
510-Debt Service - - -
6xx - Outgoing Transfer & Modifications 68,000 - 68,000
Total Expenses 4,514,736 963,808 3,550,928 18.65%
Net Income (279,556) (144,557)




$Z0Z/90/0L §Z0Z unf - 202 43S 2pZ 14 dusIeqUIDW [BR0IN 0D'08LS an.q - vebiyoy JO A1es 2181 papiug ¥3dvd 181¢
rZ0TIP0I0L |1eqABON SIS AUSIBAAS $Z/L2/6 19 ¥6'Z0LS QIAYA ‘MOQ 8ivL pajulg Y¥3dvd 981e
$ZOZPOI0L RGARIION SPID AUSIBNAL YZ/PI0L 19N v6'LLS alAva ‘Mmoa g8l paung Y3dvd SBIE
#2000 (1ealanoA SO AUSIBAAL PZ/L2/6 19 9B'POLS AQY 21148 6801 papud H3dVd $81E
#TOTVOI0L IRGABIIOA SHID AUSIBA/AT $Z/0/0L J9Y  98'6.1% AOY ‘ZHEE 6801 pejuLd Y3dvd £8Le
$Z0ZPO/0L diyssoquisy ¥I30dN 52-v202 000023 v30dN L6 PaLY y¥3dvd Z8LE
$ZOZ/IY0I0L deud SSINODUGUBISARIOWO O0RY vZ/PE/6  00°961LS wir ‘oase] LS PaluIg ¥3dvd [T12
#Z0Z/¥0/0) o0ARG Bulu) $Z/6L/6  00'SS6S 271 ONIWLL HOM3HNS pilL pajuug Y¥3dvd 081¢
#20Z/%0/0) sonddng aiSniy  +€'Z6ES DISAN SSIAM IATLS 9E91L pajuLd H3dvd 6LLE
$20ZHO/0L ¥2I62I6¥Z/0SIg sbueys sbeiony  £52618 *ou *dnoisy Buueld ao1yo auyL ¥ZelL paly Y3dvd 711
¥20/0/04 dysiaquap |euoissajoid $2-¢202  00°005$ g [00YIS AIBPUODAS JO D055V IN-JSSYI 6EL pajuud ¥3dvd LiLg
P2OTHOI0L soyddng Lesq1  ZL'681S “ou) ‘es01§ Aesqry syl 6£5 poIug H3dvd 91
vZ0ZHP0/01 610 Z Buigsid $Z0Z 19Q0120  00'68E'9S U] *$9UN Sng siewen £2Z1 pajuug H3dvd SZiE
PZOZIP0IOL SZILEIRYTIE  0009LS 2T SdH 9091 pajuug ¥3dvd PLLE
#20Z1+0/01 saddng @poIEND 01L°2Z0'ES ANVAWOOD N2ZLID z01L pajug ¥3dvd £LiE
rZ0ZPOI0L uogduosqns sweInp3 §Z-pZ0Z  00'SZL'LS ONI AWTYSNA3 si8l pojuud HIdvd TLE
¥Zozivo/0L osusar qnip Buidd) GZ-¥Z0Z  08'80C$ NI 8N10a3 9181 POl ¥idvd 1218
$Z0OZ/P0i0L P ION QWY ‘Sleusiel woddng wnnoWng @3S QUISY ¥Z/IZ6  vR'L8IS ATIFIND "LHVa 6491 paung ¥advd 0Lie
PZOZTHPOI0L SUY Woossse}) AU 00'685'2S NIYTUHD 804 3ALLWWOD Zivl psuNd ¥3dvd 691E
+Z0ZIP0I0L PZILEPLRLE  SETLELS Apqon 181V 0801 pajuug H3dvd 89LE
AV AT Buipg 81601 ©Z0Z OF QUN[ 10} SEONBS WP 00°000°ES SIOSIAPY P SYdD puopabuny Z491 pajuug H3dvd oue
»Z0Z/20/01 1981 ADUNOD S80I /0L 00'0SIS SOLITHLY MITHD LNOYL NIM3I vorl peluNg Y3dvd 99ig
PZ0Z/Z0/01 193l Aqunod sswd $2/9Z6  00°0SES SI00HDS YIYY vovuva 692 TR H3dvd SoLE
¥202/L0/01 Iegieon SHO AUSIBAAL PZILIOL 19Y  00'E0LS NYINNE 'YNdia 181 pajuug ¥3dvd rolE
$Z0Z/L0/0L ireafaion suS ASIBAIAT PZ/L/IOL JOY  05'LOLS AY093Y9 ‘'D3MANS 5081 paluLg Y3dvd % |2
$Z0ZISTIOL IR} Sul QB3N YSSIW 'suond) souRInsu| WSSIW FZOZ QOO bEZIY0YS vSSIN 9 paluug 133 FAA:TA
YZ0ZIV2IDL nosked pZ/SZI0L €6 LYE'YS ONI 'QNSIM - INDd 1251 paiuug 143 1282
PZOZIZOIOL $ZOZ Joquedes  GO'9C9S 3uQ epden 88cL pawLg 143 0z8T
PZOTIGTIOL PI003Y DO VAOAJIN  96°192'1E8 SHISdW 6 powLd 143 182
$ZOZ/LLIOL WnoXy sbues WESH 165618 Amb3 wpjeat g9zl pajud 143 9182
$20Z/5Z/0L WNCOOY SOUIARS UNESH  16'EL6'1S Aunb3 yyear 8921 psjuug 133 5182
¥ZOZ/SZIOL (SAVd 1Y) (Xv1 ¥31dv) (B)E0F HLOM JIMVA  SL6P0°LS Jueg IseYD QD JEA 196 PNy 143 vi62
Y20ZIST0L sjqeled xe) void -(0ked  86°0LL'G1S S WBWABY XB [RIaP3d JIANIBIT - Sl 43 € peLg 143 €182
¥Z0ZILI0L ¥20z sequisides £2°052% "auj *ABiau3 cowes 662 pajulg 143 F4X:}4
#202/0L/0L nosfed p2IULIOL  00BLZ'2S ONI 'ANSHM - INDd 1251 pajuud 143 L8
¥Z0Z/10/01 $Z0Z 19900 66'6ES SNOLLYDINNWINDGD MILHVHD 9t paiud 143 0L82
¥Z02/LLIOL PI028Y DO VAOA JIN  BE'8PR'LES SY3ISIN 6 pajug 143 6082
¥202/1 110} {SAvd 1TW) (Xv1 y314v} (S)E0OF HLOH DITYA  09°286% yueg aseyd O/ AeA 196 pajug 143 2082
$ZOZILLIOL speied xel voId - loed  OvELS'ZLS S Wewhed ¥e| |e:9p04 SN0 - Sd143 € pajuud 143 9082
PTOTTO/OL PI0OSY DA VAOA JIN 0L L82'0ES SHIASHN 6 paug 143 2082
PTOZISZIOL apqeded xe L MG - loMed  Li'S0L'Z$ H/m uebupip 1O sleis ¥Z Supuag 143 0
#TOT/LLIOL afeied xe) 911G - 1osked [Z7166'2$ Him veigpipy 3O sies +Z Bupusg 143 0
L] uopdusseq  wnowy RN JOPUIA JOpusA RIS odA) wseyd  ONYIeYD

£ Jo 1 :9beg { FINO=-XIYHINNS ) SANN3 TI¥Y : 3pod pung

FO:S0: 9T
P20Z/TT/TT :33E®g

ramTy

STO0HIS VIV ALID MOVEVIYL - AVE ¥V1100

$20Z 139000 JO SY

Y3LSIOTY MIIHD ITIVAYd SLNNOIOV



S¥'ZS0'69C$ sHdYo g “IWLOL ONVHD
¥ZOZ/LEIOL lleqhelloA S AUSIBAAL YZALEI0L Jod  95'F0LS YNVYHS 'VIvSL10Nd 0£s51L pEILNg Y3dvd €ZTE
$ZOLILEI0M IRGABIIOA SIS ANSIBAAL $2/LE/01 19 08'P0LS ATI3N ‘Y3VLS0a il pajuug Yy3dvd 2Zze
PZOTBLIOL 834 UNUPY [ENUUY-IIAS PLOH PUNYSY FLOZ P2/IL/V-VTTS  00'SZLS MNYE TYNOILYN NOLONILNNH £SEl pajuld Y3dvd 1ZZE
¥Z0T/2 LI0L NEQABIIOA SID AUSIBAJAL HZ/LLIOL J9Y  O0'E0LS 14380 'SYNOHL 818l pojuuy H3dvd 0zZE
PZOT/OLI0L OPIRUGRT 'D'W PZ/BLIOL SI9NON USWRD BZOM - NLIN  00'LES Aysseapn yoe) vebiony 958 pajuug Y¥3dvd 612¢
$Z0ZISLI0) HeaASHOA SIS AISIBAAL BT/LL/0L JOY  -PapIoA- NYIINI 'YINNIQ vL8L QoA Y3dvd 8IZE
$Z0Z/SLI0L ¥Z/61/01 1S WNOL |[EGARIIOA Al 00°'S2$ 1poydg ybiH s1eyer g9.1 Pajuud H3dvd 2128
¥Z0Z/SLI0L #2/0LI0L Yoheid 89 SO SN 00°'6LS fooydg ybiH lewne G99 pajuug ¥3dvd gLzE
¥202/51/0L JIBGAIIOA SHID AUSIBAA PZ/LLIOL IO 05°101S AHOS3HD '93aMANG 5081 pajuug Y3dvd S12¢
$ZTOZ/SLI0L $Z/LTI01 VoW yofeld a5 SHID S 00'62$ jooyas ybiy ebeieg oLs pajuuy ¥3dvd PIZE
Y202/P1I0L leqioviseg SO HP vZivLi0L 19H  96'6.% NO1 "H3NEWY o6t poluLd Y3dvd ELZE
$ZOZ/ELI0L 004 quuay 149 A pd ¥Zi1/9 1ebueg onelyly - oAg Pooy QWY 90°E99% pung aag pood - S|00YIS BasY D1-80 g9/l pajuLg ¥3dvd FA ¥4
¥ZOT/ELI0L YU IpUg 49 ABd pZ/EZ SIBBW JHSE) - 0AS P4 QWISY  0L'G69°1S pundg 9Ag pood - 5|00Y9S B8Ny D1-80 S9! pajuLg ¥3dvd Lize
PZOTELIOL wiRY ‘46 AQ pd $2/6Z SIeaw Jouuop JieH donp- 0AS pOo4 QWY SETISHLS puNny aag pood - S|00YIS BeNY D1-80 T2 pajuug ¥3dvd 012Ze
¥202/LLI0L 202 Jequandes  82Z52'13 ou) "uawabeueyy s1sem 6P pBjuLy ¥3dvd 60ZE
#Z02/L 110} siopesg Bugunopysiuiod SSe00y  00'865°CS "ou) ‘SpPnpoud Jeindwod yas 1081 pajuLd ¥3dvd 80ZE
¥2Z0Z/LLI0L ebeajy juop ueBiyn X041 S SZ1E9S YYD '0ZZNOANIN 8514 pajuug Y3dvd 2028
+20Z/LLIOL pzog Joquadag (Z'SSS'LS "ouy "Aiddng Buippng uueHOW 97 pajuLd H3dvd 902¢
¥20Z/LLIOL uonepodsuel] Wapnig +Z0Z J2quaidas  00'092°01$ "Suj "Saur sng SPWET €221 pajuLy y3dvd S0ZE
PZOZ/LLIOL $20Z Joquendes LO'8SLS au) ‘Auedwod 1O 1suy (K:74 pajug ¥3dvd 4174
pzOZNLLIOL efieany pZ0Z 1290100  LB/848 2SI "VIVLNIN <68 pajuuy Y3dvd £0Z¢
$20Z/L LI0L jusuiiouu] [eng v20Z it 00ZL0'ZS 860105 Aunwwog agaboo 147A] peug Hadvd z02¢
PZ0ZILLIOL salddng @IpoISND  ¥2'960°LS ANYAWOD NIZLID zZol peud d3dvd L0ZE
¥Z0TLLIOL +Z0z sequimydagasnbnyAinG L vEes "ONI "S3ASIYJEILNT INOCIdWYD v6 PajuLg H3dvd 002%
$ZTOZILLI0) ¥Z0T 10quNdas  65°926'LS A¥IVA Nv3Q "8 HS3H4 AYLNNOD 8ZL Psjuud y3dvd 661€
vZ0Z/LLI0M Buguugrsissod ‘dion  £6°880'L$ asioo oL pajuLy H3dvd 86LE
$Z0Z/LLI0L SUING SIRBMIY  190ZS'LS 977 'suods NSE LEPL pojuug ¥3dvd 61€
$ZOT/LLIOL B0 BIGBUOd  Q000ES SITNOL L-v 806 pejuud H3dvd g61¢
$202/60/01 onp Jud jeuy ewssessy ysiy Aoes 2.6 988 00°00Z LS 2T ‘SWEYNSUOD UBWUOIAYS JINIDS 18621 pejuLg U3dvd S6LE
$202/80/01 negiaiion spo AUSIBAAT $Z/0/0L S5 0B'E0LS AWY 'SNVA3 LSSL paluud H3dvd ¥61E
$Z02/80/01 lleghailon SIS ANSIRAIA® $Z/9/01 198 0B'POLS AT3 '¥3WLS0a riL pajUUy d3dvd €61€
¥202/10/01 wey "4 MORIg ‘g - (IO BN JAISAWAS $Z0Z IR 00°00Z'ES Aussenun Yoo ueBuom 958 peluLg H3dvd 6LE
ZOZIL0ML WEQENSEY SWO HI PZ/L0LISY  Ov'LpS 1Y380Y "SYNOHL 881 PaJuUd ¥3dvd L6LE
¥Z0Z/L0/0L FEYZ Wi Aejes/ieuey eeLg 08s - g/ Aib suaweeds 00'00£'0Z¢ 271 drosd suonnS PeNJOMBN OIpISaIY £9EL pejulg ¥3dvd 06LE
$Z0ZIL0/0L 1103490 % vTILG uohoadsu) wasAs £5925% ONI NCLLD3 1O I3uid INWY 8¥91 paluNY ¥3dvd 681€
¥202/20/0) 70 dwioD SINIOM SZ-¥202  00°8EZ'ES QONNA NOLLYSNIHINGD SHIMNYOM 935 6901 paluug H3dvd g81e

ereqg uondusteq JuUnowy ey JOPUSA J0PUSA sngng odiy ey  oN WIYD

:abeg [ATHO=A¥YHHNS) SONNJ TI¥ * 9pol pung

POSO:RT  3WTL FZ0Zz ISOIADO O SY
p202/11/11 :31eg STO0HIJS V3NV ALID MOVEVYINVL - AVE ¥V1104

H3ALSIDAY HOIHD ITEYAYd SINOODIOW



S¥°250'69Z$

£r'SS0'Z S¢
20°266'992 Ll
wnowy pung

AHVINNNS ONNE

\eg vopdioseg  wnowy SUIRN JOPUSA Jopusp, sgms  adh) PeyD  oNPRD

¢ Jo ¢ :abeg {RINO-KdYWHOS) SANBA TTY : 3po) punjg

$0:90:F1 aWIL PZ0Z I2COI20 3O SY
PEOZ/IT/TT 9™2®Q

STOOHIS VAV ALID MIOVHVINVL - AVE ¥V1100

YILSIOFY M23HD FTIVAVA SINNOJDY



BluejBolts

Dollar Bay / Tamarack City

Return to In-Person Instruction &
Continuity of Services Plan
2022-24

Under the American Rescue Plan: Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Il (ARP: ESSER
I11) local districts are required to develop and maintain a Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity
of Services Plan. This plan outlines and details the district’s plan for a safe return to, or maintenance of,
in-person instruction and must include information regarding the district’s implementation of the
Center for Disease Control's (CDC’s) most current guidance at the time of development.

Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools values in-person instruction and we believe the practicesin
place and following local health dpt guidance help to maintain the in-person learning environment.

The District may make adjustments to this plan in response to information or mandates regarding
current or future variants of COVID-19 or other communicable disease and transmission rates in the
district, or if the risk of severe illness, hospitalization, or death increases. If such adjustments are
needed, the plan will be shared again, and public input gathered. The plan will also be reviewed every six
months during the life of the ARP ESSER 1] grant and updates will be made, if needed. The plan will be
shared, with the opportunity for public input given during those intervals, as well,

The district will continue to comply with any and all local, state, and federal mandates.

Instructional Services

Elementary {Grades K - 5): Elementary students attend school five fuli days per week in person, Monday
through Friday, 175 days per year, following the established school calendar. In-person learning will continue as
long as possible (through end of school year). Remote Learning will resume if authorities close schools.

Middle/High School (Grades 6 - 12): Middle and high school students attend school five full days per week in
person, Monday through Friday, 175 days per year, following the established school calendar. In-person
learning will continue as long as possible (through end of school year). Remote Learning will resume if
authorities close schools. Students may participate in online learning, through Edmentum, according to State of

Michigan allowances.

Social-Emotional-Behavioral: DB-TC works to support the social-emotional and mental health needs
of students across the district in Grades PreK-12. Mental health counseling is offered to students
through in-house services provided by the Copper Country ISD. DB-TC intends to utilize available

Updated February 2024 to mest requirements of SB 927



grant funds to hire a counselor/social work professional, starting in the 2024-25 school year.
DB-TC is committed to using Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBiS) to create a positive
school climate across the district, to ensure students feel safe and respected and are therefore ready

to learn.

Health and Safety Protocols

COVID-19 Testing: Testing will not be required but test kits may be offered to families if provided by
the State. Athletic testing will not be required unless mandated by the MHSAA or a local, state, or
federal agency and/or a sanctioning body.

Cohorting: Mixing of student groups will be permitted. DB-TC may consider temporarily restricting
mixing of student groups where feasible as deemed necessary based on the local conditions, if advised

by the local health department.

Face Coverings {(Masks): Staff, students, volunteers, and visitors may wish to wear a face covering
regardless of the current level of community transmission, and are welcome to do so. DB-TC will abide
by all laws, lawfully executed orders, and/or local health department regulations pertaining to facial
coverings.

Facilities Cleaning, Disinfecting, Ventilation: DB-TC will follow standard cleaning and disinfection
procedures. Additional cleaning and/or disinfection procedures within a classroom, school, or across
the district will be implemented as needed based on local health department recommendations.
Classrooms are equipped with air filters.

Food Services: Normal food service operations will occur. Additional health and safety protocols may
be implemented if required by the local health department.

Hand Hygiene and Respiratory Etiquette: Proper hand hygiene and respiratory etiquette are
encouraged and expected. Supplies, including hand sanitizer and soap, will be maintained in order to
facilitate proper hand hygiene.

Health Screening and Student lliness: Parents/guardians are encouraged to conduct a daily wellness
check to ensure students are well enough to attend school. Students should not be sent to school
when they are legitimately ill. A child who has had a fever or is vomiting cannot return to school unti!
they are healthy for 24 hours. Parents/Guardians should follow local health department guidance
regarding exclusion (and masking) periods for communicable diseases, including COVID-19.

Isolation and Quarantine: DB-TC will follow current mandates/orders from federal, state, or local
health agencies. In the absence of health department orders, DB-TC expects parents/guardians to
follow current medical professional and/or health department guidance regarding exclusion (and
masking) periods for communicable diseases, including COVID-19.

Vaccinations: The district does not require staff or students to be vaccinated.




